CIDDD Exhibit P-0452 Page 1

Oliver, Patricia

From: Evans, Catherine

Sent; Tuesday, April 07, 2015 9:01 AM
To: Sheppard, Jason (RNC)

Subject: FW: Torture, frauds and corruption
FYl

From: Evans, Catherine

Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2015 8:36 AM
To: 'doug.noe_ Benoit, Ed (RNC)
Subject: FW: Torture, frauds and corruption

FYI

From: Davis, Paul A (MHA- District of Topsail)
Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2015 7:53 AM

To: Evans, Catherine

Subject: FW: Torture, frauds and corruption

From: Jean
Sent: Monday, April 06, 2015 11:20 PM
To: Davis, Paul A (MHA- District of Topsail); Premier,
Cc: ministre region-gutaouai
Subject: Torture, frauds and corruption

Mr. Paul DAVIS

Premier of Newfoundland
5th floor, West Block
Confederation Building
P.0. Box 8700

St. John, NL

AlB 4)6

Dear Mr. DAVIS
I'm very sad to see how the case of Mr. Don Dunphy turn out with the death of a person.

http://www.chc.ca/news/canada/newfoundland-labrador/paul-davis-says-staff-alerted-police-to-perceived-
threat-prior-to-shooting-1.3022103

As you may already know, Quebec is the most corrupt province in Canada as the Maclean's magazine title :
http://www.macleans.ca/news/canada/the-most-corrupt-province/

In fact, I've been torture by the criminal frauds of Robert || 2 civil servant of the Quebec CSST who
falsified my medical diagnosis to avoid payment from an injury at work. This criminal fraud is cover-up by the
Quebec police and the corrupt justice system and by the accomplice of the 125 members of the Quebec
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National Assembly. This crime forced me to work for ten weeks with parts that weighted from 100 to 125
pounds while | had ruptured lumbar disks, a medical emergency for a surgery. I'm now declare disable for life
with severe neurologic deficits as the result of this crime. Once, | had 29 specialists doctors who denied my
spine cord compression and the Cauda Equina syndrom I'm suffering, so | jump into a plane and flew to the
Mayo Clinic in Rochester Minnesota U.S.A. and came back with solid and serious evidences. Those 29 doctors
are not stupid's, they are just corrupts and criminals as the 125 members of the National Assembly.

For the last 20 years | wrote hundred of thousands letters around the world claiming justice, but | can only
witness silence from every one. U.N close his eyes, the Queen of England close her eyes, Amnesty
International close his eyes, Francois [l close his eyes, etc ... etc... the list go on for ever. | guess you
will do the same | Maybe not ? I'm just trying to find the right person who believe in Human Rights and
Justice.

Unfortunately, all my documents are in French and | have a new small web site that expase the crimes of the
Quebec government at : http://iea | v own doctor, [N M.0. did
confirm to a journalist of Radio-Canada that all his diagnosis where double disks hernias while the Quebec civil
servant falsified this diagnosis into a simple lumbar twist at :

https://www.youtube.com/watch ?v=LST8tKkq49w

| hope that the security of the Quebec criminal prime minister Philippe [ wont kili me 111111
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P.S. if Quebec is the most corrupt province in Canada, Canada is one the most corrupt country in the world !

I'm just against torture, frauds and political corruption. I'm | a bad guy who deserve to be kill ?
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